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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

— — =
From: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 5:39 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD (SPF)
Subject: RE: JLB8377 - Mechanical Inspection
Dear Bryan,
Noted on the request.
Best Regards,
Rohaizal | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants
phone: 6256-3561 emall: Rohaizal@lkkauto,.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Payalbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §{408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 5:37 PM
To: Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD (SPF)

Cc: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: JLB8377 - Mechanical Inspection

Dear |0 Syed

We have no record of receiving this particular request.

Please assist to provide a brief description of the accident. We will carry out the inspection asap.
Kindly also assist to obtain purchase order.

Dear Rohaizal

Please assist to follow up on the inspection asap.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD (SPF) [mailto:Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 2:15 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: JLBB377 - Mechanical Inspection

Hi Bryan,

| requested for a mechanical inspection to be done on Malaysian motorcycle, JLB8377. May | know if the
inspection to the said vehicle has been completed?

Regards,



Syed Zayid Muhammad

Investigation Officer

General Investigation Team 'A’

Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6394 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259
E-mail: Syed Zavid MUHAMMAD@spf gov.sg

HOME TEAM &
» ® TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢®
¥ One Home, One Team
- Building Our Future Together

WARNING "Privileged/Confidantial infdrmation may be cortained in this message If you are not the intended addregsee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
aclion in rellance therecn, Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender Immediately if you receive this in error”



Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

—

From: Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD (SPF) <Syed_Zayid_ MUHAMMAD@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 5:46 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: JLB8377 - Mechanical Inspection

Message Classification: Unclassified
Hi Mr. Bryan,

| submitted the request on 06/02/2018, however, | just received an email from my side that the
procurement for the inspection had just been approved.

2. This is a case of a road traffic accident involving a pedestrian and a Malaysian motorcycle which took place
on 31/01/2018 at about 723am. Rider informed that he was travelling on lane 2 of 3 and was approaching a
signalised pedestrian crossing. When traffic light changed from green to amber, rider applied brake, but claimed
that he was unable to stop the motorcycle and his brakes were ineffective. He then collided into the pedestrian
who was crossing at the said signalised pedestrian crossing on ‘green man’.

3 | would appreciate it if the inspection could be done soon as the rider said that he requires the motorcycle
for his daily commuting in and out of Singapore.

4. Do let me know if there is anything that | could assist you with to expedite in the mechanical inspection of
the said motorcycle.

5. Thank you.

Regards,

Syed Zayid Muhammad

Investigation Officer

General Investigation Team 'A’

Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6394 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259
E-mail: Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD@spf.gov.sg

HOME TEAM &
« @ TRANSFORMATION 2025 0@
«° One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING "Priviieged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are nol the intended addressee, you must not copy distribite or take any
action n rellance thereon. Communication of any information in this emall 1o any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notdy the sender immediately if you receive this in error "

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) [mailto:bryanang@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD (SPF) <Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Rohaizal (LKKAuto) <Rohaizal@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: JLB8377 - Mechanical Inspection




Dear |O Syed
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

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanana@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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

Subject: JLB8377 - Mechanical Inspection

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
orce
DID: (65) 6547 6394 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259
E-mail: Syed Zayid MUHAMMAD@spf.gov.sq

HOME TEAM ,."
» @ TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢©
.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are nol the intended addressea, you must not copy. distribute or lake any
action in raliance therean, Communication of any information in this email to any unauthotized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please

notfy the sender immediately it you receive this in error "



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI18302684 /1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Period Contract No, HOMHQOECN17300054

Purchase Order Description A mechanical inspection of motorcycle JLB8377 involved in major road traffic
accident on 31 Jan 2018 @ 0723hrs along Woodlands Ave 3.

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 23 Feb 2018

SUPPLIER INFORMATION
Trading Partner Reference No.  199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax No. 67429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force
Address Traffic Police Department

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Syed Zayid Muhammad

Email Syed_Zayid_Muhammad@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 56476394

Fax No. 65476259

Description of Goods / Services
Total Purchase Order Value
Payment Terms

Billing Location

Generaled on 23 Feb 2018 03:58 PM Page 1 of 2



S_IQNATORY INFORMATION
Name Lim Poh Choo

Designation PCMD / A&F Department
Purchase Order Signed Date 23 Feb 2018

- ltem No. 1
Bicycles and motorcycles

Unit of Measurement SET

Quantity 1.0000

Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)

Total Amount 550.00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier for billing purpose please contact Mr Muhd Taufig at
65476312

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachments available.

Generated on 23 Feb 2018 03:58 PM Page 2 of 2



Norrita (LKKAuto)

?

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 February 2018 5:00 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Norrita (LKKAuto)

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: EW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI18302684 has been issued to your company
Attachments: CI_HOMSPFECI18302684.PDF

Hi all,

FYNA Please...

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 9588 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]
Sent: Friday, 23 February 2018 3:59 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI18302684 has been issued to your company

Dear SirfMadam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 23 Feb 2018.

purchase Order No./  HOMSPFECI18302684/ 1

Description: A mechanical inspection of motorcycle JLB8377 involved in major road traffic accident on 31 Jan 2018
@ 0723hrs along Woodlands Ave 3.

Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Issuance Date: 23 Feb 2018

You may log in to https://www.gebiz.gov.sg to view the Purchase Order.

Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do not reply to this email.)



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI18302684 /1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Period Contract No. HOMHQOECN17300054

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

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A

Total Purchase Order Value 550.00 (SGD - Singapore Dollar)
Payment Terms 30 Days

Billing Location Traffic Police Department

Generated on 23 Feb 2018 03:58 PM Page 10f 2



SIGNATORY INFORMATION
Name Lim Poh Choo

Designation PCMD / A&F Department
Purchase Order Signed Date 23 Feb 2018

- Item No. 1
Bicycles and motorcycles

Unit of Measurement SET

Quantity 1.0000

Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)

Total Amount 550.00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier for billing purpose please contact Mr Muhd Taufiq at
65476312

Traffic Police Department

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachments available.

Generated on 23 Feb 2018 03:58 PM Page 2 of 2



